
December 8, 2023 

SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 3-2944, “Harbor Boulevard Pilot 
Innovative Transit Signal Priority Study” 

Gentlemen/Ladies: 

This letter and its Attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above captioned 
Request for Proposals issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority 
(“Authority”). 

1. Offerors are advised that the Pre-Proposal Conference Registration Sheets are

presented as Attachment A to Addendum No. 2.

Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
Letter of Transmittal, which is to accompany the proposal. Offerors are advised that 
all changes addressed in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final 
Agreement. 

Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5064. 

Sincerely, 

Megan Bornman 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

Attachments: 

• Attachment A: Pre-Proposal Conference Registration
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Orange County 

Transit District 

Local Transportation 
Authority 

Service Authority for 
Freeway Emergencies 

Consolidated 
Transportation Service 

Agency 

Congestion Management 

Agency 

Service Authority for 
Abandoned Vehicles 



PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION 

RFP 3-2944 Date:  December 6, 2023 

Title:  Harbor Boulevard Pilot Innovative Transit Signal Priority Study 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:  

Address:   

City, State Zip:   

Phone Number:    (               ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:  

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

Arcadis U.S., Inc.

Gabriel Murillo, Matthew Glasser, Sandeesh Mudahar

18401 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 300

Irvine, CA 92612

   714      730-9052

gabriel.murillo@arcadis.com
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PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION 

RFP 3-2944 Date:  December 6, 2023 

Title:  Harbor Boulevard Pilot Innovative Transit Signal Priority Study 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:  

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (           ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:    

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Melissa Hewitt

213          261-4052

Melissa.Hewitt@kimley-horn.com

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Darya Shtykalo

245 E. Third Street

Long Beach, CA 90802

562         549-2158

Darya.Shtykalo@kimley-horn.com

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Sowmya Chandrasekhar

660 South Figueroa Street, Suite 2050

Los Angeles, CA 90017

213         354-9400

Sowmya.Chandrasekhar@kimley-horn.com

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Doug Gettman

602        906-1332

7740 N. 16th Street, Suite 300

Phoenix, AZ 85020

Doug.Gettman@kimley-horn.com

1100 W. Town & Country Road, Suite 700

Orange, CA 92868
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PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION 

RFP 3-2944 Date:  December 6, 2023 

Title:  Harbor Boulevard Pilot Innovative Transit Signal Priority Study 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:  

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (             ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:   

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

4. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?  Yes    No 

E-Mail Address:

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Brian Sowers

4637 Chabot Drive, Suite 300

925      398-4862

Brian.Sowers@kimley-horn.com

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Jennifer Harpenau

1100 W. Town & Country Road, # 700

Orange, CA 92868

714       786-6118
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